
 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA 
 

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 3rd June, 2021, 7.00 pm - MS Teams (watch it here)  
 
 
6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT 238 LANGHAM 

ROAD, LONDON, N15  (PAGES 1 - 2) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence. 
 
 

 
Fiona Rae, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 3541 
Email: fiona.rae@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Thursday, 03 June 2021 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWQyMWQzNDItNWQ5Yy00Zjc0LWIyNmQtMDQ0ZmFjYzE0NTBm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22515ca3a4-dc98-4c16-9d83-85d643583e43%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a
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From: Cone Philip <Philip.Cone@haringey.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 April 2021 06:39
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: Application for a Premises Licence- Cafe,
238 Langham Road, Tottenham, London N15 3NB (WK/494832)

Hi Chanel,

Because its residential, and the noise can't be predicted that specifically, and to work
with the local community, we propose the following conditions.

All outside areas must be closed and cleared of customers by 9pm Sunday-Thursday
and 10pm Friday-Saturday. Adequate notices shall be displayed to inform patrons of
this requirement.
The premises licence holder shall take appropriate measures to ensure that patrons
using any outside areas do so in a quiet and orderly fashion.

Smoking Area: If patrons are to be allowed to use an outside area for smoking then:
(i) The area must be adequately monitored by door staff and CCTV to ensure that
patrons do not cause a nuisance, patrons do not obstruct access to adjoining premises
and risk of crime and disorder in this area is adequately controlled.
(ii) Patrons must not be allowed to take drinks to the smoking area.
(iii) The area must be provided with suitable ashtrays/bins.
(iv) The area must be regularly swept to remove cigarette ends
(v) Adequate arrangements must be made to prevent overcrowding or disorder in the
area

No music shall be played in the outside area at any time.

Many thanks.

Phil

Get Outlook for Android
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